Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date:

Monday, 6th June, 2011

Time: 9.30 am
Venue: The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1DX

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item

on the agenda.

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence: The Farmers Arms, 71
Chapel Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5JH (Pages 5 - 28)

To consider an application for the variation of a Premises Licence at The Farmers
Arms, 71 Chapel Lane, Wilmslow, SK9 5JH

Application for a Premises Licence: Morrisons, 51 Whitecroft House, Water
Lane, Wilmslow (Pages 29 - 38)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Morrisons, 51
Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow

For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel:

01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Application for a Premises Licence: Cafe Amma, 26-28 Green Lane, Wilmslow
(Pages 39 - 48)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Cafe Amma, 26-28
Green Lane, Wilmslow SK9 1LD

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 6" June 2011
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for the variation of a Premises Licence

The Farmers Arms, 71 Chapel Lane, Wilmslow, SK9 5JH

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for the variation of a premises licence
to amend the plan annexed to the licence, together with information as to
representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations
The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
the variation of a Premises Licence made by J W Lees & Co (Brewers) Ltd in
respect of The Farmers Arms, 71 Chapel Lane, Wilmslow, SK9 5JH.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1  Wilmslow West & Chorley
5.0 Local Ward Members
Councillor Gary Barton
Councillor Wesley Fitzgerald
6.0 Policy Implications
6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.
7.0 Financial Implications 2011/12 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough Treasurer)
7.1 Not applicable.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)
8.1  In accordance with the provisions of section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 the

Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 6

the licensing objectives. The steps referred to in sub-section 35(4) are (a) to modify
the conditions of the licence; and (b) to reject the whole or part of the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003

The operating schedule indicates that the application is only for the variation of the
plan annexed to the Premises Licence in order to facilitate an external licensed
beer garden to the front of the premises, within the existing boundary.

Designated Premises Supervisor: Mr John Eyres.

The operating schedule indicates that the conditions attached to the existing
Premises Licence shall remain unaltered. However, following representation from
the Environmental Health Officer, the following conditions have been agreed by the
applicants:

1. there shall be no additional lighting or heating to the front of the premises

2. there shall be no external entertainment allowed to the front of the premises

3 there shall be no external speakers

4. there shall be a 21:00hrs curfew to the front of the premises

5. The J.W Lees Operating Plan shall be included as a condition.

Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities

10.5.1 The Police state in their response: There are no objections to this application to

vary the Premises Licence.

10.5.2 The Environmental Health Officer states in his response: Following a telephone

conversation with the applicants about the variation application to use the pub’s
front as a beer garden area | would like to comment thus. The premises has an
extensive rear beer garden area and ample parking to the side. This rear beer
garden also benefits from a playing field buffer to the rear. These open spaces help
to protect the neighbours and the premises. As discussed with the applicant, it is
recognised that the proposed front beer garden area is closest to residential
neighbours across the narrow street. Thus the proposed use has significant
potential to cause a noise disturbance to these domestic neighbours. The applicant
confirms that the pub’s management is very competent and | would not expect the
noise generated to be as a result of anti social behaviour but rather just as a result
of a large number of people congregating in one area chatting and laughing
together, the noise from which is virtually impossible to manage out e.g. on a nice
summers night. Thus may | suggest some practical measures to ameliorate the
noise etc somewhat. If the proposal is permitted | suggest the following condition be
imposed:

1. that there shall be no additional lighting or heating to the front of the premises



Page 7

2. that there shall be no external entertainment allowed to the front of the premises
3. that there are no external speakers
4. that there is a 21:00hrs curfew to the front of the premises
5. in line with the submitted documentation J.W Lees Operating Plan shall be
included as a condition.

10.5.3 Cheshire Fire Service: No objections.

10.5.4 Local Planning Authority — No response received.

10.5.5 Area Child Protection Committee — No response received.

10.5.6 Health and Safety Officer — No comments.

10.5.7 Trading Standards — No response received.

Interested Parties

The Licensing Authority has received four representations from neighbour objectors and
details of this are appended to this report.

11.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues

11.1  Not applicable

12.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report writer:
Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01625 504206

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 4 Representations from neighbour objectors
Appendix 5 - J.W Lees Operating Plan

Appendix 6 - Copy of existing Premises Licence and conditions

Appendix 7 — Plan of Premises
Appendix 8 — Plan of area



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



| Page 9

APPENDIX 01

%"\/0"1/\\

;':\)ec;ﬁ' Meg @ oA o
L e,

{M ML EG L\ QWM‘_?; . i?“}a({ & (‘}Z’gﬁﬁg\ .‘7;7_;--\

./{f’\,\‘uxuk\lj ‘-*\’,_f‘}LL Q@ ~ v\caw (}rg,M(;‘C & \?\"k _Jm}
M leWer ol Ahe 290 \psele 2o\t
Shonshq Ve applladdnion

Vacke alWl Ma condibhions | e £
but de net bellewve Ao, wonkt be
aaheseAd Ao emqeclc\h Recdh alo
Curdew 56 N1, 20 Vo we .

J:\g Ghadeed i N} a{‘ﬁ@/t:u:«;;\ \elkkar )
A Moete s a Le;»\r“;'y? @ g

Cjuxwa\m Yo Al teve o Al ?i’“f;:fwmi&é—ii

(NNh Cedlnne ) Qe u&\xv\ O el

ANMLS e g Lic e \-um,\_ z\ (.‘B\A.\a\ be
&) § (‘A,\Ac «ﬂ/(

\ U@ st AL,
Ao v G

|



Page 10

APPENDIX 0 1

2

20 NMasel 2o
s Gire

(ig_; Font sess .Dw Cran Betr Gogden

Ve B 0dinsy regasding e peopatedt beace
ﬁcya‘zlﬁ-f\ sh P Leoak 0 F Mue Foopeers Newas,
S kconsgla Oi:j)eacﬁc" Ao Avls os U do 0ot Yalne
Th Ls Needed. or wanted . Twhe Cacpary hag
o Gesu \ecoe ciwal—ac\ b dea ooy, dhe
Coskers ak Yea oues enosl of e Liceek
Wit o doee thaeve ArdinK Cn\_cé S . _eac,m“_ N
Feq Un\IWe M Fasvess do noy howe a
\awsge ceos @mwi%
U liowe Tk Yo dhe Foxerass
SO AUls ik alfect pe moce Yhom Maek, |
g;\-axz;‘r; Cne Adee Lopak becdacan aie fe Fheea
gummer hooe M widndows apen, { Ao not
wWwonke ko Lithan Yo poo ‘oLc:».. oﬁx&«\é’imﬁ LIFE S Y
o Reww Ceek Lopan e Prepeltu . U oane pok o
Welk Jou ond drinle Ta dbe pud 0csaional
Mg A bok L Halnis flile (g me BVep to Coe
he | gelel Svee Pu‘a g e A \M@e
qacden o Ane coos, e ahio Woade o
locge gneslcins Shed s\op beng g egeinst
. Whan U asa Ca aaq N Orelen
| can hear cladlsy e bavoy coved snd
colcas, So \ 4o nok Midc \ shoule be
Sm\‘»j@_&?“ed. Ao dasce Aot SN gL\‘g(u\p‘W’()-m

P S R Cooar, @ oo s o Lok ol gt \
bek peo ?\e PRSIV - 23t . T \Q"’““% 3‘“%@’, Gl e



. Page 11

APPENDIX 01

O Eo \noa edreado oppravect alhonge ol wie
Cor o Brop Ness e fo on \nAlan Telle -k - Doy,
Lhe alyrescotog baad @ 2 EMinege Touife ~ 0 - ‘J\')ﬁu.—\’az
Qe ‘\—\/u:,e-\'h_f W2 Mese tmoce Yo &-"\éﬁu{")\/\ o
guk A widt an Hde Likla Biv 58 cvapel bne

\ ea e oleng wikih oker readdantt abyectiag
o e Lrellovn '{:"J\\{-‘e-"f\-“bém«\ bedhe (ko pdras, f assed .

A U waskins ™y ane weokng doie \abter ?
sma alwoon s S@en Yo apeprove Sk o \ocal
cesihenks Aponk ek buk Mals fone U bhwpe

Ly oot b e o ﬁJﬁ

M oan ke AR . GLH"\'—'& (e on cefia oa Hla
[ Suneat. N e 88 Lo b ax bavoilag ecs | hawe

o tuncise o pud wp w e M

{ mte Lioes hese Coe cver 2o jesss, Ydege
hooe ananned on Al Sheest oseb w0k olusans Cor
e baiter. U ama foX oppoiedt o eManae buk
XALS ?ra\?o\%ou’u ik nok edlsace e aoeaker

6 e Shmerk ‘

o plemss Lo pece Wshkaan o o \eceh

¢ et doend Gel Soe chc.akﬂ% (?-E.Fgc‘:m_ e doel
Aok Wae lare aadk Wao dooeg neb looe el

core Ger fao Steadds

y
\0 N U Qu\}\‘,,i

f%; { v oukel a?_-.\z-(:(‘e’ cache e fespease "S(‘c‘)
Als lebbes plocle



‘Page 12

APPENDIX 02

R e... J b cuuu,wcj Q’P lu_,@,%‘cm \:Mmu)

u\IQ, [:J,Rg, Lcs:.,o._\ EY-Y5) -q, SV Cjno.ipe,\ L% NNNNNNN
\ﬁj @\M»S e MMG‘Q Eio\ H)w AR - L:L-M - Lc_aé
I BTV Leon ke CLAA QD U/u?’ Gj/)fo S

b Bro \msd oJ\M f@@,\@,,ﬁe@ a_l}LwL J—-‘- )7

U&J’LM MLALIEAD-.. Seacs %) Sima fgcuf;

oo W“;( e e lv‘
fmfa)f’% _tseb) be, O 'Mwe_m j
uﬂi\ JLLu:u-/c] apf@buh, o )oulo kmupe_ %49



Page 13

APPENDIX 07

wple. ou,l-— SQ&

@Jr h\wA \owij f,,ﬁ;\.e, E\uu./

e B i & L

Loml %@Jw



Page 14

APPENDIX 03

29 March 2011
The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

Re JW Lees planning application Farmers Arms, Chapel Lane Wilmslow.

We the local residents on Chapel Lane, Wilmslow object to the planning
application from JW Lees, to add outside seating at the front of this
establishment for various reasons:

Since the smoking ban, it will encourage smokers to congregate a few feet
away from the front of our properties, and could well be a haven for youths
after hours, something we as resistents should not to have to put up with.
Living opposite a public house already has it downside.

From a safety aspect, this is a very busy and narrow road with drivers
constantly mounting the kerbs, hardly an ideal location an outside
drinking/smoking area.

But the main point is, this establishment has ample outside seating at the rear of
this public house, not affecting anybody, which is adequate to satisfy any
demand, so why do they want to extent this, maybe greed on the part of the
brewery, do they honestly believe this will bring more custom?

This application, if granted would devalue our property, a situation, we as
residents would not stand for and would appeal against, we would also avoid
using this public house at all costs!

Yours sincerely,

Local Residents



Page 15

APPENDIX 04

' _ 29 March 2011
The Licensing Department

Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Macclesfield

Cheshire

SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs,

, RedW Lees planning application Farmers Arms, Chapel Lane Wilslow,

We the local residents on Chapel Lane, Wilmslow object to the planning -

application from JW Lees, fo add outside seatmg at the front of this
establishment for various reasons:

Since the smoking ban, it will encourage smokers io congregate a few feet
- away from the front of our properties, and could well be a haven for youths
after hours, «oaething we as resistents should not to have to put up with.
‘Living opposite a public house already has it downside.

From a safety aspect, this is a very busy and narrow road with drivers
constantly mounting the kerbs, hardly an ideal location an outside
drinking/smoking area. '

But the main point is, this establishrent has a'.ple outside seating at the rear of
this public ‘house, not affecting anybody, v ‘ich is adequate to satisfy. any
demand, so why do they want to extent this, maybe greed on the part of ihe
brewery, do they honestly belxeve this will bring more custom‘?

This application, if granted would devalue our property, a situation. we as
residents would not stand for and would appeal against, we would also avoid
using this public house at all costs! :

Yours sincerely,

_ _ f
Local Residents Chape}/lf-glle, Wilmslow.

f
g




Page 16

APPENDIX 05

J W LEES



Page 17
APPENDIX 075

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

(i) At J W Lees we recognise the need o encourage responsible
drinking by our customers. Accordingly, there shall be no
irresponsible drinks promotions at the premises.

(i1} CCTV shall be installed at the premises and maintained in good
working order.

(iy Al GCTV recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 28 days and
images provided to the Police or other Responsible Authorities on

request.

(iv)  Staff will be trained in the need to avoid making any sale of alcohol
to any person who is drunk.

(v) A refusals log book will be kept at the premises and will be made
available for inspection by a Police Officer or other authorised

officer upon request.

(vi)  The need for door security will be assessed by the Premises
Licence Holder and/or DPS on a regular basis and SIA registered
door staff will be employed when and where the risk assessment
deems this appropriate.

(vii) Al staff will be encouraged to monitor ali customers entering and
_ leaving the premises. We also encourage vigilance among staff to
supervise customers in all parts of the premises.

(vili) The Premises Licence Holder will adopt a zero tolerance policy towards
illegal drugs withio the premises.

(ix) The Designated Premises Supervisor or his/her nominated

representative will actively participate in the local Pubwatch
scheme.

Public Safety

(0 The premises will undertake regular risk assessments in order to
ensure so far as possible the safety of its customers.

(i) The premises benefits from Public Liability Insurance.

(i) The Premises Licence Holder will consult with the local Fire
Authority when appropriaie.



Page 18
APPENDIX 05
(iv) Fire safety equipment is maintained and certificated in accordance
with required standards and intervals.
(v)  The premises will have a first aid box on site.

(vi)  All emergency exits will be unlocked and clear of obstruction at all
fimes.

(vi)  No fire door shall be held open other than by approved devices.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

(i) The company are mindful of the concerns of residents and will take
all reasonable steps to prevent nuisance.

(i) Local taxi numbers shall be available for customers to assist in
ordering a taxi.

@iy  Any outside area will be checked regularly to ensure it is clean, fidy
and that any empty glasses are removed.

(iv)  Usage of vermin proof bins.

(v) Refuse will be removed regularly and in a manner sensitive {o
needs of local residents.

(vi)  There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place

where they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices
requiring patrons to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The Protection of Children From Harm

() The premises will operate a “Challenge 21" policy by which any
persons who are suspected of being under 21 years of age will be
requested to produce evidence of ID. The only acceptable forms of
identification will be a passport, photo driving licence and those
carrying the PASS logo. Should this not be forthcoming or the iD
produced considered unsatisfactory, the sale will be refused.

(i) Notices will be displayed in prominent positions at the premises
indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in force.

(iii) Staff training will include the Challenge/Think 21 Policy and its
operation.



Page 19
APPENDIX §5

(iv) To keep written records of all training provided in respect to the law
relating to underage sales of alcohol. Staff to sign and date records {0
confirm that training has been received and understood.

(v) No children under 18 are to enter the premisés (except accessing
toilet facilities) unless accompanied by an aduli.

Summary

J W Lees are a sixth generation family company who take great pride in
‘working closely with all responsible authorities for mutual benefit. It is the
intention of J W Lees to offer our customers the opportunity to socialise in a
welcoming, enjoyable and safe environment. We fully understand ~ owr
responsibilities as an alcoho! retailer and as a result, are active supporters of
tocal and national initiatives to both curb anti-social behaviour and prormote
responsible drinking.

W



APPENDIX 00

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number:

MBC/PR/0128
Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

The Farmers Arms
71 Chapel Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire

Post Town: Wilmslow . Post Code: SKS 5JH

Telephone Number: 01625 532443

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Sale and supply of alcohol
Late night refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 24.00

Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 24.00

Sale and supply of alcohol
Monday to Thursday and Sunday 10.00 to 24.00
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 01.00

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permitted hours on
New Years Day.




Page 21 )
APPENDIX 4

Late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23.00 to 23.30

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to 05.00 on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Thursday and Sunday 10.00 to 00.30
Friday and Saturday 10.00 to 01.30

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Chrisimas Eve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of permiited hours on
New Years Day.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption either on or off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:
J W Lees & Co (Brewers) Lid

Greengate Brewery
Middieton Junction
Manchester

M24 2AX

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

557225

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohot;

Mr John Eyres




Page 22
APPENDIX 06

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:
There shall be no unaccompanied children in the premises.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted hours
unless one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which is
not a bar and fo or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.

(4) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to
be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is ancillary.

-

Mr A Potts
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council



Page 23
APPENDIX 06

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence ~
(@) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. There shall be lighting in the car park of the premises.

Public Safety

2. There shall be fire extinguishers at the premises.

3. The premises shall have a smoking charter.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. Customer departure from the premises shall be managed.

5. The windows at the premises shall be lockable/closed windows.

Protection of Children from Harm

8. There shall be no unaccompanied children in the premises.
General — All Licensing Objectives

7. There shall be a 30 minute drinking up time will allow appropriate dispersal, use of lavatories
etc.

8. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an entertainment at
which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the number of children attending
the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the duty of the person providing the
entertainment to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being
admitted fo the building, or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly
accommodate, and to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children

9. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to be used for the
purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps fo secure the observance of the
provisions of condition 8 above.



Page 24
APPENDIX 06

10. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted
hours unless one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which is
not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.

(4) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to
be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar’ includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the
service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table
meals.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

1. Live music must not be audible from any residential premises (noise sensitive point) after 23.00.

Annex 4 - Plans

Please see attached



Page 25

001 06/ ° E

q. N
INYT T3dYHD
?
ﬂ .~
x L |
=z £g 62 yied ieo SUJY SIaULE
Ll ¥ 1
e | Iy
< |
88 f # uapied 1850
fig ol ajeg

SuOISIAaY

-yse ‘punop Auw i i - Bupmesp sy woey a1eas jou of

SLLOM J0 JUSNASUANINDD 0} J61N
papijeu satouedalosip Aug pUB )i UG PRYOAYT B4 0 SUD|SUIUNR 1Y

S4LON

ubiisaq Jexenmg Ag paume st Aupsesp spn 3o Whuidog

g5

|




1T4d L1SHYIA NV1Id 007174 ANNOYD

APPENDIX 07

e

3INA0Y

M Page %6

i) 31vLS ISHLIHIG SSTIND

HOIH URUATE 39 D) 034330 S931S T B R

3NV 38 L BRI M IS
H3HED QMY SNILHBH 34 SNUSEE T

HOIS ADNIHING 106 | TR

JHT ADNIOHING TYNB3INI 3@
JHUTARNISUINI YDA | 30
Honost s

W4T | 40

HOID2ICIVIH | i@
UHSSRIDE I | 3@
LIANYIE Juid (A | -

JENADT

YITAHS

NFHOLEA




— |l | %Pﬁﬁz—l -
® i ! & L] a
;' ; ,—;JJ _____ r"'A'IE]PENDs
Col Ej = L_:J
——— | }' 2/ Ei—"l-, [ ‘ -
g
upy s— eI ih
I B ‘% T
=
A L.
—
Builder's Yard . ___ ! H __J - G
r "\/ /H‘ fl 7

g
L
W FW

50M

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of HMSO.
@ Crown Copyright, Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead te fegal or civil proceedings. Macclesfield Borough Council, kcence no, LAD78476

Scaia 1:2500



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 6" June 2011
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Morrisons, 51 Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a premises licence, together with
information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations
The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Premises Licence made WM Morrison Supermarkets PIc in respect of Morrisons,
51 Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1  Wilmslow West & Chorley
5.0 Local Ward Members

Councillor Gary Barton
Councillor Wesley Fitzgerald

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications 2011/12 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough Treasurer)

7.1 Not applicable.

8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if

any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section
18(4) provides that the authority may (a) grant the licence subject to conditions; (b)



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Page 30

exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates; (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor; or (d) to reject the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003

The operating schedule indicates that the application is for the following licensable
activity:

Supply of alcohol (for consumption off the premises)
Monday to Sunday 06.00 to 24.00

The hours the premises are to be open to the public:
Monday to Sunday 06.00 to 24.00

Designated Premises Supervisor: Nicola Wood.
The operating schedule includes the following steps:

General — all four licensing objectives

The premises will be constructed in accordance with drawing no.
WIL/A/1/BWSL/001 as served with the application or in the case of alteration to
those plans any further plans served on the responsible authorities and licensing
authority prior to completion of the premises.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in accordance with
established WM Morrison Supermarkets Plc training procedures.

The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff will receive suitable training (including refresher training) in relation to the
proof of age “task 25” scheme to be applied on the premises. The following forms
of identification are acceptable: photo driving licence, passport, proof of age
standards scheme (PASS) card and any other locally or nationally approved form
of identification.

CCTV shall be provided on the premises and shall be kept in good working order.
All checkout operators will operate a refusal log.
Public safety

WM Morrison Supermarkets Plc undertakes ongoing risk assessments in order to
comply with Health and Safety legislation.



Page 31

The prevention of public nuisance
The premises are responsibly managed and supervised. No additional measures
are believed necessary.

The protection of children from harm

All staff will receive suitable training (including refresher training) in relation to the
proof of age “task 25” scheme to be applied on the premises. The following forms
of identification are acceptable: photo driving licence, passport, proof of age
standards scheme (PASS) card and any other locally or nationally approved form
of identification.

Till prompts are in use at the store.
10.5 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities

10.5.1 The Police state in their response: Application received 29th March 2011, for a
Premises Licence at Morrisons, 51 Whitcroft House, Wilmslow. The premises are
situated in Wilmslow Town close to all amenities. The store is due to open
sometime in August 2011 and the Temporary Designated Premises Supervisor is
Nicola Wood b 15/01/1975, when the store is due to open a permanent
Designated Premises Supervisor will be in place. This application meets the four
licensing objectives to the satisfaction of the Police and providing these are met
there are no Police representations.

10.5.2 Environmental Health - No response received:

10.5.3 Cheshire Fire Service: No objections.

10.5.4 Local Planning Authority — No response received.

10.5.5 Area Child Protection Committee — No response received.

10.5.6 Health and Safety Officer — No response received.

10.5.7 Trading Standards — No response received.

Interested Parties

The Licensing Authority has received representations from three neighbour objectors and
details of this are appended to this report.

11.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues
11.1  Not applicable
12.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report writer:



Page 32

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 3 Representations from neighbour objectors
Appendix 4 - Plan of area



Page 33

APPENDIX 01

From:

Sent: 26 April 2011 15:29

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: MORRISONS SUPERMARKET - WATER LANE WILMSLOW

Sir,

It is a point of great concern to learn about the proposed application
for extended licensing hours of the above premises. The carpark to
thiese premises adjoins our property and therefore is of particular
concern. the hours would mean an almost 24 hour usage of teh area at
the back of our homes (the 6 hour closure time, would just about allow
for deliveries and garbage collection); the additional parking may

then be accompanied by an application for additional lighting which
would impact on our homes; the noise fand pollution from delivery
vans, service users etc from this virtual 18 hour 7 day week
application would be intolerable.

the proposed hours for trading (0600/24.00) are wholly unreasonable
and in direct contravention to planning consent foruse of the

building use Class A3 limits the hours of opening to 2230 Mon-Sun in
the interests of neighbouring occupiers amenity.

This application has been made without regard or respect fo the
environment in which it is situated. In the past there have been
incidents of youths using the area inappropriately, which this
extended usage would certainly encourage a resurgence of these
activities (epsecially if fuelled by alcohol)

we would strongly urge a refusal of this application - the town has 3
supermarket outlets already, so this provision is totally without

merit. Furthermore, the cavalier way in which the applicants have
made this proposal, without negotiation or thought to the local
community, is a clear indicator that they are soley interested in

short term gain and not in developing and supporting community in the
widest aspect.

Please let us know when this application is to be considered, as we
would very much like the opportunity to talk to the deciding parties
about its' impact on community life.

Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AY




Page 34
APPENDIX 01,

From:

Sent: 26 April 2011 14:56

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Morrisons - Whitecroft House, 51 Water Lane, Wilmslow, SK9
5AW '

Morrisons have applied for an alcohol license for a proposed outlet on
this site. The requested license is to sell alcohol up until midnight

7 days week. I would like to ensure that the terms of the proposed
license are aligned with the interests of the local community.

The proposed store is in the middle of a residential area, I am sure

that there will be many benefits to the local community from a
convenience store. However, selling alcohol up until midnight 7 days
per week is likely to bring back anti-social behaviour to the area.
Following the relaxation to licensing rules in the Wilmslow area about
eight or nine years ago, we experienced a wave of mindless hooliganism
in my road and those adjacent to us, near to the proposed Morrisons
stores. The vandalism predominantly occurred late on Friday and
Saturday nights. My car was attacked on three occasions as were
numerous cars of my neighbours. Following complaints to the Police and
our local MP, the situation appeared to improve after the demise of a
number of pub chains operating in Wilmslow in 2008 and beyond.
Information from the Police suggested that the vandalism and
anti-social behaviour was caused by alcohol fuelled young people.

I am very concerned that the introduction of a supermarket selling
alcohol up until midnight will cause us to return to the days when the
local residents and Police feared every Friday and Saturday night in
Wilmslow.

1 would like to suggest that the Council imposes the following
conditions on any alcohol license for the proposed Morrisons site:-

1. Alcohol will not be sold after 9.00pm on any night of the

week, specifically not on Friday and Saturday nights;

2. No alcohol can be sold to anyone under the age of 21;

3. All alcohol sales must be accompanied by proof of age
documentation;

4. A ban on drinking in public/street drinking is imposed within

a quatter mile radius of the Morrisons store. Motrisons are given a
duty to inform all of their alcohol customers of this ban and provide
the Council with the resources to police this ban;

5. Mortisons are required to provide all streets in the local

area with a regular (daily) street cleansing service to remove the
extra litter their store, and the associated sale of alcohol, is bound
to create;

6. The Police and the Council attend Morrisons store regularly in
the early months of trading to ensure that Morrisons store management
know that they are serous about ensuring that Morrisons stick to the




Page 35

APPENDIX 1By
terms of their license.
Thanks very much for your help.

Best wishes.

Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 SBP




Page 36

APPENDIX 03

From:

Sent: 25 April 2011 21:45

To: Licensing Mail Box (Congleton); LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: MORRISONS SUPERMARKET LICENCE APPLICATION - FORMER
WHITECROFT

OFFICES, WATER LANE, WILMSLOW

Dear Sir/Madam,

Having been made aware of the above application we would like to
register an objection.

Wereside at  Wycliffe Avenue and our house is to the
premises for which the application is being made, indeed our house
overlooks both the premises and its car park.

The proposed hours for the undertaking of licensable activities, 0600

to 2400 Monday to Sunday, are wholly unreasonable for a building sited
adjacent to residential properties. Indeed the Planning Consent for

use of the building for Use Class A3 limits the hours of opening to

2230 hours Monday to Sunday in the interests of neighbouring occupiers
amenity. '

Historically the car patk of the premises has been used by young
adults as an area to congregate, drink alcohol and play football late
into the evening, up to 1am sometimes. Should the proposed licensing
hours be granted theses young adults would have a ready supply of
alcohol late into the evening thereby potentially increasing the
frequency of their nuisance behaviour.

The parking provisions for the building are at the car park directly
behind our property and we are concerned that the early morning and
late opening times proposed would entail us being subjected to
unacceptable levels of noise from shoppers visiting the premises

during these hours and also from supply deliveries and waste
collections being made. This would reduce our enjoyment of our garden
on weekday evenings and at weekends and may disturb our sleep with
opening hours up to 2400.

We are already regularly subject to noise disturbance from maintenance
-works catried out on the premises. Gardening services are usually
carried out at weekend and on Public Holidays to fit around the

current hours of opening of the premises for office use. Other
maintenance such as pressure washing and window cleaning are also
routinely undertaken out of hours. Any proposed increase in hours of
operation on the premises would only lead to the "maintenance window"




Page 37
APPENDIX 03

being reduced further thereby increasing the disturbance to adjacent
residents.

There is also a potential impact on Wycliffe Avenue itself. The

Avenue is currently subject to a residents parking scheme and an

access only order. With a small supermarket in such close proximity
shoppers may be tempted to abuse the parking regulations on our avenue
and try and park for a short time whilst doing their shopping.

Wycliffe Avenue is a "no through road" therefore any traffic wrongly
entering the avenue would have to make a turn in the road to exit.

This has safety implications for both the car users and the residents

of Wycliffe Avenue.

The concerns raised above would have a significant impact on the
amenity of the local residents and we would be keen to make
representation when the Council meets to consider the application.

Regards,

Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AY




b o

MORRISONS SUPE

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of HMSO. . ..
© Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to legal or civil proceedings. Macclesfield Borough Council, licence no. LAO78476  Scale 12500 NIQRTH




Page 39 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Monday 6" June 2011 at 13.00hrs
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Cafe Amma, 26-28 Green Lane, Wilmslow

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a premises licence together with
information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations
The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Premises Licence by Café Amma Ltd in respect of Cafe Amma, 26-28 Green Lane,
Wilmslow, SK9 1LD.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected
4.1 Wilmslow East

5.0 Local Ward Members
Clir Rod Menlove

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications 2011/12 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

7.1 Not applicable.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if
any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Section
18(4) provides that the authority may (a) grant the licence subject to conditions; (b)
exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 40

application relates; (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor; or (d) to reject the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options
The application is for Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied for
are:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Sale and supply of alcohol

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and dance

Provision of facilities for making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music and dance

Late Night Refreshment

The hours applied for are as follows:

Live Music
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 23.00

Recorded Music
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00

Sale and supply of alcohol
(for consumption both on and off the premises)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 23.00

Anything of a similar description to live music, recorded music and dance
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00

Provision of facilities for making music
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00

Provision of facilities for dancing
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00

Provision of facilities for entertainment similar to music and dance
(to take place indoors only)
Monday to Sunday 12.00 to 24.00



10.4

10.5

Page 41

Late Night Refreshment

(to take place both indoors and outdoors)

Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 24.00

Other times the premises are proposed to be open:

Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 24.00

Designated Premises Supervisor: Abdul Ahad

The operating schedule includes the following steps to promote the licensing
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder

The Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff understand the social responsibilities
associated with the sale and supply of intoxicating liquor.

Measures shall be taken to prevent customers leaving the premises with open
bottles or glass drinking vessels.

CCTV shall be installed and shall record during opening hours and records shall
be kept for a minimum of 28 days. Copies of the CCTV recordings shall be made
available to the relevant authorities as soon as reasonably practicable.

There shall be entry and exit policies including proof of age, responsible
management of group admissions, non-admission to persons who are drunk and
or disorderly or are identified as excluded. There shall be a dispersal policy.

Measures shall be taken to promote sensible drinking, including a commitment not
to participate in any promotions which could encourage binge drinking.

There shall be adequate training provided to bar staff to ensure compliance with
the law, including documenting such training.

There shall be appropriate levels of exterior lighting to discourage disorder.
(b) Public safety
Toughened safety glass shall be in use at the premises.

The containment of empty bottles shall be secured by one way recepticles and
prompt clearing of empty glasses throughout operating times.

Full risk assessments appropriate for the proposed premises operation shall be
carried out.

There shall be provision of access routes for emergency vehicles, which shall be
kept free of obstruction, and procedures for emergencies including calling the
emergency services.

There shall be regular electrical safety and gas safety checks.



Page 42

Staff shall be trained in evacuation procedures at all times whilst the premises is in
use.

There shall be adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials available
on the premises with sufficient trained first aiders.

The sanitary facilities shall be maintained.
There shall be adequate lighting in place.

There shall be provision and maintenance of appropriate ventilation systems in
place.

(c) Prevention of public nuisance

There shall be noise assessments to identify measures required to prevent public
nuisance.

Doors and windows shall be kept shut, except for access and egress.
There shall be control over sources of noise, i.e. refrigeration units.

Measures shall be taken to ensure customers leave quietly and minimise
disturbance to residents in the area, i.e. signage.

There shall be a winding down period before the premises closes, changing lighting
levels and promoting the sale of food and non-alcoholic drinks, also the provision of
booking a taxi.

There shall be a zero tolerance policy towards persons who are rowdy when leaving
the premises.

There shall be consideration of adequate parking provision in the locality.

The depositing of waste glass into recepticles shall be undertaken at times that will
cause minimum disturbance to residents.

Measures shall be taken to prevent noxious smells from causing nuisance to
residential properties.

Customers shall not be allowed to drink or dine outside from 22.00.

There shall be no external speakers outside and no live, recorded or background
music to be audible outside.

When any form of regulated entertainment is taking place, doors and windows shall
be closed.

(d) Protection of children from harm



Page 43

Staff shall be trained to ensure compliance with the law in relation to consumption
of alcohol by persons under the age of 18, including the prevention of adults buying
alcohol for children.

Challenge 25 shall be adopted at the premises.

The seating and standing arrangements at the premises shall be suitable for
children.

(e) General — all four licensing objectives

The Licence Holders shall ensure staff are trained to fully promote all four licensing
objectives and this training shall be reviewed regularly and any appropriate changes
for improvement shall be implemented.

10.6 Relevant Representations:

Responsible Authorities

10.6.1 The Police state in their response - Application received 23rd March 2011, for a
Premises Licence at Cafe Amma, 26-28 Green Lane, Wilmslow.

This is the second application, a previous one was declared null and void due to
administration errors on behalf of the applicants. Also the previous application did
not fully promote the licensing objectives.

The premises are situated in Wilmslow Town Centre close to all amenities including
residential properties and currently operates a bring your own alcohol for
consumption with a meal.

This has previously caused problems with underage youths who have obtained
alcohol which has then been consumed with a table meal, unfortunately this did get
out of hand and created incidents of an Anti-Social nature, which Police had to deal
with.

As a result, the applicants were spoken to and the problems addressed to the
satisfaction of the Police.

This application meets the four licensing objectives to the satisfaction of the Police
and providing these are met there are no Police representations.

10.6.2 The Environmental Health Officer states in his response — We would like the
following to be conditioned with the aim of preventing public nuisance due to the
proximity of nearby dwellings.

That the applicants plan to have a terminal hour of 22.00hrs for eating and drinking
on the external area is made more robust —that this external area is not used at all
(eg prevent people gathering etc) at this volunteered hour on each day of the week.

In addition that there is a condition stating that there would be no external
speakers or other entertainment located or undertaken outside likely to cause
annoyance to local residents.



Page 44

That all doors and windows are kept closed to prevent internal noise escaping into
the wider environment.

That a suitable kitchen odour abatement system be installed, used and maintained
in perpetuity of the use

That management controls are used to monitor and control people noise as the
external customer capacity is large and general people noise has the capacity to
cause a disturbance.

As an informative the applicant should be aware of any planning restrictions that
may apply to the premises eg hours of opening.

The Licensing Authority has received written agreement from the applicant to
the Environmental Health Officer’s requested conditions, please see
Appendix 2 of the report.

10.6.3 Cheshire Fire Service — No comments.

10.6.4 Local Planning Authority — No response received.

10.6.5 Local Safeguarding Children Board — As Police response.

10.6.5 Health and Safety Officer — No comments.

10.6.6 Trading Standards — No response received.

Interested Parties

The Licensing Authority has received a representation from a neighbour objector. Details
of this are appended to this report. The neighbour objector has been made aware of the
Environmental Health Officer's agreed recommended conditions.

11.0 Overview of Year One and Term One Issues
11.1  Not applicable
12.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the report
writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 Representation from neighbour objector.

Appendix 2 Written agreement from applicant to Environmental Health conditions.
Appendix 3 Plan of area.



o ..... Page45. .

APPENDIX 01

18" April 2011

Dear Sir/Madam

Macclestield Borough Council - {icensing Department
RE Obiection to application made by Am ~ Ma Restaurant Green Lane Wilmslow

j understand that the above named restaurant has made an application to Macclesfield Borough Council
for a licence to sell aleohol for consumption on the premises, which includes a large outdoot seating
area immediately in addition, | understand an application has
‘been made for a music and gancing licence.

As a 62 year old pensioner living’ of the restaurant, | wish to formally putin a strong
objection to both of these licence peing granted as the noise and disturbance is already.a nuisance,
particularly Thursday through to Sunday evenings when there are often groups of people in the outside
seating area of the restaurant. [fear that this will only become more of a nuisance by the granting of a
licence to sell alcohol and a music & dancing licence. '

| have already had to make numerous complaints to environmental health and Wilmslow police because
of the nuisance caused.

| look forward to receiving confirmation that my letter of objection has been received and js duly being
taking into consideration.

Yours faithfully




| EPage 46
APPENDIX 01

7" April 2011

Mrs N Cadman
Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Town Hall
Macclesfield

SK10 1DX

Dear Mrs Cadman

RE: Application For A Premises License
Café Amma
26-28 Green Lane
Wilmslow SK9 1LD

Thank you for your letter dated 6" April 2011.

Further to this we are happy to agree to the conditions stated by the
Environmental Health Officer.

[ hope this is satisfactory to your requirements. If you have any other queries
please do not hesitate to contact me on 07952 900 990.

Yours Sincerely

Mr Mohammed Choudhury
Café Amma




Club

Bowling

Green Bank Place

1to12 141020

Post Office

CAFE AMMA, 26-28 GREEN LANE, WILMSLOW, CHESHIRE.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of HMSO. o 1: .. .
® Crown Copyright Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may tead to legal or civil proceedings. Macclesfisld Borough Councll, licence no. LA078476 Scale 1:2500 NORTH




Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence: The Farmers Arms, 71 Chapel Lane, Wilmslow SK9 5JH
	Appendices

	4 Application for a Premises Licence: Morrisons, 51 Whitecroft House, Water Lane, Wilmslow
	20110525143148208

	5 Application for a Premises Licence: Cafe Amma, 26-28 Green Lane, Wilmslow
	20110525164947336


